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Ref: FOI-042025-0001539 
 
Date: 8.5.25  
 
Address / Email:  
 
Dear  
 
Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please see response 
below. 
 
 
1. What growth chart do you use in your maternity department for fetal biometry including estimated 
foetal weight 
 
Symphysis Fundal Height – Intergrowth21 
Estimated Fetal Weight – Intergrowth21, WHO Hadlock Chart 
 
 
2. If this has changed since 2017, please include previous growth charts since 01/01/2017 in the 
answer 
-    Intergrowth implemented 17/12/25 -  previously used Perinatal Institute chart. Hadlock unchanged. 
Perinatal Institute charts are customised.  For information on the charts please go to Perinatal Institute: 
CustomisedCharts   Perinatal Institute: FetalGrowth 
 
 
3. Please provide specific journal references, rather than the generic name of the chart i.e.-‘Hadlock et 
al. In utero analysis of fetal growth: a sonographic weight standard.  Radiology 1991;181 (1):129-33’. 
-  Unknown. 
 
4. If any adaptations to the chart are used, please also provide the journal references for these 1.e. 
‘Ggardosi et al. Customised antenatal growth charts Lancet 1992;339(8788):283_7’ 
-  No adaptions 
 
 
Information on maternity services can be found on the Trust’s external website Maternity - The Dudley 
Group NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 

Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 

https://www.perinatal.org.uk/FetalGrowth/CustomisedCharts
https://www.perinatal.org.uk/FetalGrowth/CustomisedCharts
https://www.perinatal.org.uk/FetalGrowth/home
http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/services-and-wards/maternity/
http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/services-and-wards/maternity/
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Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dgft.dpo@nhs.net
http://www.ico.org.uk/

